Frequently Asked Questions

Offerors are cautioned that draft documents and responses to FAQs are subject to change. In the event of a conflict with the final Request for Proposal (RFP), the Final RFP/Solicitation (as amended) will take precedence.

Question for Industry: Prospective offerors are encouraged to provide feedback on the Initial Study Task Order and the appropriateness or realism of its $15,000 target price in light of the scope of the Initial Study Technical Requirements Document.

General

1.  How will individual task orders be evaluated for award?

The Cosmic Task Order and future task orders will be evaluated according to Clause H024.  The Initial Study Task Order will not be evaluated.  

2. Will the Lowest Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA) method be used to evaluate task orders on this contract?

Per the amended clause H024, the government reserves the right to use LPTA when appropriate.  

Sections A-K

1. Would you consider revising Section H003, Performance Based Payments?  The current milestone payments levy a heavy financing requirement on the contractor because the greatest expenses occur 3-4 months before launch.  This presents a heavy cash flow challenge.  

Clause H003 has been changed.  Performance Based Payments will be defined in the individual task orders rather than in the basic contract.  For individual task orders, you may propose an alternate schedule of payments, but must provide an expenditure profile to support your proposed milestones.  Alternate schedules will be evaluated in accordance with FAR 32.1004.  10% of the payment must be reserved for final completion of all contract requirements.  Milestone payments are not applicable to the initial study task order.

2.  Section H006, Launch Delay Clause, states that the spaceport will not be reimbursed for costs incurred during a delay caused by the Integrating Contractor.  Do you mean delays caused by the Spaceport Contractor?  It also states that if the contractor has adequate cost margin to complete the launch services without an upward cost adjustment, no adjustment will be made.  This does not make sense on a firm fixed price contract.  

Section H006 has been revised in subsequent drafts.  The Spaceport will be reimbursed for costs incurred during a delay caused by the Integrating Contractor.  The Spaceport will not be reimbursed for costs incurred during a delay caused by the Spaceport.  The sentence referring to adequate cost margin has been deleted.  

Sections L&M

1. Section L 2.2: Please clarify what you want submitted.  Do you want separate volumes for the Sample Mission, Initial Study, and Cosmic Mission?

The following volumes are required for the Basic Spaceport 2 contract proposals:

	Volume
	Title
	Page Limit
	Hard Copies Required

	I
	Executive Summary
	5
	7 + 2 Electronic

	II
	Mission Capability
	
	7 + 2 Electronic

	IIA.1
	Mission Capability
	20
	

	IIA.2
	Mission Capability Appendix
	
	

	IIA.2.1
	Integrated Master Plan (IMP)
	10
	

	IIA.2.2
	Integrated Master Schedule (IMS)
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.3
	Contractor Statement of Work (CSOW)
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.4
	Small Business Subcontracting Plan
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.5
	Resumes of Key Personnel
	10
	

	IIA.2.6
	Agreements with Facility Owners

(if applicable)
	Unlimited
	

	III
	Cost/ Price
	Unlimited
	3 + 2 Electronic

	IV
	Past Performance
	3 per relevant contract
	3 + 2 Electronic

	V
	Contract Documentation
	Unlimited
	3


Please submit Volumes I and II together in a single binder, and Volumes III and V together in a single binder.  Submit Volume IV separately in its own binder.  

No proposal is required for the Initial Study.  

Cosmic Mission proposal information is contained in the Request for Task Order Proposal letter that will be sent to all west coast Spaceport 2 offerors.   




2. Section L, ITO, paragraph 4.2 “Format and Specific Content” requires that the offeror develop a Contractor Statement of Work (CSOW) and implies the need to develop a Work Breakdown Structure (WBS).  The CSOW and WBS are not addressed in the amplifying Mission Capability paragraphs that follow in Section L.  Do page limits apply to the CSOW and WBS?  Where in paragraph 4.2.3 “Volume Organization” do the CSOW and WBS belong?  (Would suggest in a non-page limited appendix; otherwise there will not be adequate page count to address everything else that is asked for.)

We are eliminating the WBS requirement.  The CSOW will be required for the Sample Mission.  It will be an appendix to the Mission Capability Volume (similar to the IMP and IMS) and will have an unlimited page count.  

3. Section L, ITO, paragraph 5.2 “(Cost) Volume Organization” requires a breakout for Labor.  Do you require a breakout of labor rates by labor category and labor burden rates?  Is there a requirement to present labor hour allocation as a level of effort against each task element of the CSOW?

A breakout of labor rates by labor category and labor burden rates is not required.  There is no requirement to present labor hour allocation as a level of effort against each task element of the CSOW.  

4.  Section L 5.1.1: Will this be used to select all task orders?

No.  Sections L&M apply only to the basic contract.  See clause H024 for Cosmic mission and future task order evaluation procedures.

5.  Section L 5.1.1: I note the apparent reference to three task orders: Study Task Order, Cosmic Task Order, and Sample Mission Task Order.  I thought there were only two task orders (Initial Study and Cosmic launch).  

There are only two task orders.  All successful offerors will receive a study task order.  One successful awardee will receive the Cosmic Task Order.  The references to “Sample Mission Task Order” are incorrect, and will be changed to state “Sample Mission.”

6. Section M 2.c.2: Would you reconsider the requirement for a Spaceport to have performed two or more orbital launches to receive the highest relevancy rating in subfactors 1 & 2?  Suborbital missions are often more complex than orbital missions because the spaceport must track them all the way through splashdown.  They do not hand them off (as in an orbital mission).  Consider concentrating more on the number and complexity of missions completed, rather than whether they were orbital or suborbital.  

Section M 2.c.2 has been revised in subsequent drafts.  The requirement for the highest relevancy rating is now one successful orbital mission.  

CDRLS

1.  CDRL A0003, UDS Inputs: Recommend you use the UDS as designed.  The customer generates a PI, and the range responds.  The customer generates a PRD, and the Spaceport responds with the PSP.  The customer generates an ORD, and the spaceport responds with an OD.  Also, consider changing the 300/ 150 day requirements to PRD/ORD + 60 days to give the spaceports more flexibility.

This CDRL assumes that the government has provided the Range.  In this case, the 300 and 150-day requirements are for inputs to the Launch Vehicle contractor UDS documents (PRD and OR), which are submitted approximately 270 and 120 days before first use for new programs.  The government Range then provides the PSP and OD 60 days later.  If the spaceport were the Range, they would write the PSP and OD.   A statement will be added to the CDRL to say "When the Spaceport is providing the Range Support, respond with a PSP and OD to the PRD and OR within 60 days instead of providing inputs to the Lead Range."
2.  CDRL B001: Why is there a Contract Funds Status Report on a Firm Fixed Price Contract?

Our customer requires a Contract Funds Status Report.

TRD

1.  TRD 3.2.4: Consider giving the time frame for the sample mission/ studies to ensure pricing accuracy.  Heating prices to maintain the required motor storage temperatures vary significantly from summer to winter.  

Assume an ILC of 1 June 05.  The Sample Mission TRD has been modified to reflect this ILC.  

2.  TRD 3.3.2: If the Spaceport has their own Range, are they required to use a Government range instead?

They are not required to use a Government Range, but the Government will evaluate the pedigree of the range safety certification, training of personnel, and risks of the system.  Government concerns must be satisfied before using a commercial Range.  

3.  TRD 3.3.3 “Logistics Support”: Please provide more details on what is needed.

Spaceport provided logistics support would include standard types of equipment like forklifts and flatbed or trailer trucks for local transport.  Specialized equipment for motor transportation will be government provided.

4.  TRD 3.3.4.2 “Photography”: Please clarify if the photography is for documenting or data.  The costs are very different.

We require documentary photography for all missions including fixed coverage of the vehicle and pad at liftoff and tracking film for launch and early flight, at least through stage 2 ignition.  
5.  Please consider adding an acknowledgement that “In accordance with federal law, generators of hazardous waste are wholly responsible for its management from its generation through its disposal”.

This is being investigated.  If this item is changed we will post a notice on the FAQ section of our web site.
6.  TRD Table 3: Reconsider your inhabited building distance requirement of 1685 ft distance.  Less than 2 ounces of class 1.1 ordnance components should not make the entire assembled booster class 1.1.    

Minuteman MMODS contains Class 1.1 ordnance components.  Typically, the entire assembly assumes the classification of the most hazardous component, and therefore the booster assembly with MMODS is rated 1.1.  An exception was made for the Minuteman booster assembly with AODS because AODS was grandfathered under the operational Minuteman system, rated 1.3.  This exception does not apply to MMODS.  The Inhabited building distance for a booster rated at 1.1 is 1685 ft.  For siting at something less, the case has to be presented to a safety organization for approval.  This has been done for some facilities at Vandenberg Air Force Base on a site-by-site basis.

7.  Are you seeking two studies or one? That is, are you asking for a study of spaceport capability to support accelerated launch orders (6 month notice) for SRMs up to the Peacekeeper in scale, or are you seeking one for SRMs up to the Minotaur in scale and another for the Peacekeeper. 

We are asking for one study with two subjects.  The first subject is the spaceport’s capability to support an accelerated launch schedule for a Minotaur mission.  The second subject is the spaceport’s capability to support a Peacekeeper launch.  
